
DAVIDSON COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION 
Voting Machine Warehouse 

2453 Murfreesboro Pike 

Nashville, TN  37217 

615-862-8821 

 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

TO:       NEWS MEDIA and CANDIDATES for office in the August 1st Elections  

          

FROM:     Will French   

  

DATE:     June 28, 2024 

 

RE:          Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA § 2-9-105) 

 

 

             The voting machines to be used in the August 1, 2024 Elections in Davidson County will be available for 

inspection at the Voting Machine Warehouse, 2453 Murfreesboro Pike as follows:   

 

  Wednesday, July 10, 2024 Early Voting Machine Audit/Inspection 8 – 9am.  

 Wednesday, July 24, 2024 Election Day Voting Machine Audit/Inspection 8 – 9am 

 Monday, July 29, 2024  IF NEEDED - Supplemental Machine Audit/Inspection 8-9am 

 

   

                 

NOTE:  Due to Security Concerns, please call to make arrangements to attend  

 machine inspection. 

     

 Will French – 615-862-8821                       
 


